



---

# PreK-12 Appropriations Committee

Tuesday, March 16, 2010  
2:15 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.  
404 House Office Building

## Action Packet

**COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT**  
**PreK-12 Appropriations Committee**  
**3/16/2010 2:15:00PM**

**Location:** 404 HOB

**Summary:**

**PreK-12 Appropriations Committee**

*Tuesday March 16, 2010 02:15 pm*

PCB PAC 10-01 Favorable

Yeas: 10 Nays: 4

**Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 6:52:22PM**

# COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

## PreK-12 Appropriations Committee

3/16/2010 2:15:00PM

Location: 404 HOB

### Attendance:

	<i>Present</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>Excused</i>
Anitere Flores (Chair)	X		
Dwight Bullard	X		
Gwyndolen Clarke-Reed	X		
Marti Coley	X		
Erik Fresen	X		
Tom Grady	X		
Martin Kiar	X		
John Legg	X		
Ronald Renuart	X		
Ron Schultz	X		
Kelli Stargel	X		
Richard Steinberg	X		
Will Weatherford	X		
Michael Weinstein	X		
<b>Totals:</b>	<b>14</b>	<b>0</b>	<b>0</b>

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 6:52:22PM

# COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

## PreK-12 Appropriations Committee

3/16/2010 2:15:00PM

Location: 404 HOB

PCB PAC 10-01 : Prekindergarten through Grade 12 Education Funding

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Dwight Bullard		X			
Gwyndolen Clarke-Reed		X			
Marti Coley	X				
Erik Fresen	X				
Tom Grady	X				
Martin Kiar		X			
John Legg	X				
Ronald Renuart	X				
Ron Schultz	X				
Kelli Stargel	X				
Richard Steinberg		X			
Will Weatherford	X				
Michael Weinstein	X				
Anitere Flores (Chair)	X				
<b>Total Yeas: 10</b>		<b>Total Nays: 4</b>			

### Appearances:

Conforming Bill PCB PAC 10-01 - Capping Charter Administration Fee at 250 Students

Wendy M. Dodge - Director of Governmental Affairs (Lobbyist) - Opponent

Polk Schools/FACSA

P.O. Box 391

Bartow Florida 33831

Phone: 863-838-3632

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 6:52:22PM

# **COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT**

## **PreK-12 Appropriations Committee**

**3/16/2010 2:15:00PM**

**Location:** 404 HOB

**Workshop**

**Budget Workshop**

**Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 6:52:22PM**

# COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

## PreK-12 Appropriations Committee

3/16/2010 2:15:00PM

**Location:** 404 HOB

### Other Business Appearance:

#### A.P. and IB Class Funding

Claire Nagy Kato - Senior Class Treasurer (General Public) - Proponent  
High School Student  
1264 Penny Lane  
Tallahassee Florida 32312  
Phone: 850-386-1291

#### A.P. and IB Class Funding

Brittney Longley - Senior Class President (General Public) - Proponent  
High School Student  
1447 Stone Road Apt. H-58  
Tallahassee Florida 32303  
Phone: 850-591-1415

#### A.P. Class Funding

Amy Koehler - Senior Class Secretary (General Public) - Proponent  
High School Student  
2065 Edenfield Road  
Tallahassee Florida 32308  
Phone: 850-591-4731

#### Base Student Allocation for Voluntary Prekindergarten

Janet Mabry (Lobbyist) - Proponent  
Florida Association of Child Care  
2866 Bay Heather Circle  
Gulf Breeze Florida 32563

#### Funding for IB Classes

Ava Peterson (General Public) - Proponent  
High School Student  
1337 Lawndale Road  
Tallahassee Florida 32317  
Phone: 850-509-0885

#### Voluntary Prekindergarten Funding

Roy Keister - Owner (General Public) - Proponent  
Scottsdale Academy  
3498 Mahan Drive  
Tallahassee Florida 32308  
Phone: 850-219-2400

#### Voluntary Prekindergarten Funding

Susan Main - Executive Director Early Learning Coalition of Duval County (General Public) - Proponent  
Association of Early Learning Coalitions  
6850 Belfort Oaks Place  
Jacksonville Florida 32216  
Phone: 904-208-2040

Committee meeting was reported out: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 6:52:22PM

# COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

## PreK-12 Appropriations Committee

3/16/2010 2:15:00PM

**Location:** 404 HOB

Voluntary Prekindergarten Funding  
Dr. Luisa Martin-Humes - President (General Public) - Proponent  
Bright Stars Child Development  
2425 Spoonwood Drive  
Tallahassee Florida 32303  
Phone: 850-385-9700

Voluntary Prekindergarten Funding  
Sonnje Rowan - Director (General Public) - Proponent  
Non-profit Faith Based  
1689 Old St. Augustine Road  
Tallahassee Florida 32301  
Phone: 850-656-6651

Voluntary Prekindergarten Funding  
Pam Wood (General Public) - Proponent  
3123 Eliza Road  
Tallahassee Florida 32308  
Phone: 850-878-3488

Voluntary Prekindergarten Funding  
Vivian Alarcon - CEO (Lobbyist) - Proponent  
Florida Children's Services Council  
216 South Monroe Street  
Tallahassee Florida 32302  
Phone: 850-402-5437

Voluntary Prekindergarten Funding  
Brittany Birken - Director of Early Learning (State Employee) - Proponent  
Agency for Workforce Innovation  
107 East Madison Street  
Tallahassee Florida 32399  
Phone: 850-921-3198

**House of Representatives  
COUNCIL/COMMITTEE BILL ACTION WORK SHEET**

**Council/Committee:** Pre K-12  
Appropriations  
Committee

**Bill Number:** PCB PAC 10-01

**Meeting Date:** 03/16/2010  
**Place:** 404 HOB  
**Time:** 2:15 p.m.

**Date Received:** 3/12/2010  
**Date Reported:** 3/16/2010  
**Subject:** Prekindergarten  
through Grade 12  
Education  
Funding

**Council/Committee Action:**

- Favorable
  Retained for Reconsideration  
 Favorable w/ \_\_\_\_\_ amendments
  Reconsidered  
 Favorable w/Council/Committee Substitute
  Temporarily Postponed  
 Other Action: \_\_\_\_\_
  Unfavorable

Final Vote On Bill		MEMBERS	1		2		3		4	
Yea	Nay		Yea	Nay	Yea	Nay	Yea	Nay	Yea	Nay
	*	Rep. Bullard								
	*	Rep. Clarke-Reed								
*		Rep. Coley								
*		Rep. Fresen								
*		Rep. Grady								
	*	Rep. Kiar								
*		Rep. Legg								
*		Rep. Renuart								
*		Rep. Schultz								
*		Rep. Stargel								
	*	Rep. Steinberg								
		Rep. Weatherford								
*		Rep. Weinstein								
*		Rep. Flores, Chair								
<b>Yeas</b> 9	<b>Nays</b> 4	<b>TOTALS</b>	<b>Yeas</b>	<b>Nays</b>	<b>Yeas</b>	<b>Nays</b>	<b>Yeas</b>	<b>Nays</b>	<b>Yeas</b>	<b>Nays</b>







Full or Subcommittee on

Pre K-12 Appropriations

Action Failed

Date 3-16-2010

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR DRAFTING PURPOSES ONLY  
(may be used in Committee, but not on House Floor)

Amendment No. 1

Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_

(For filing with the Clerk, Committee and Member Amendments must be prepared on computer)

If amendment is text of another bill insert:  
Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_ Draft No. \_\_\_\_\_

Representative(s)/The Committee on Mark Krae

offered the following amendment:

Amendment

on page 12, line 309-310

For School year 2010-2011

each district school board

along with relevant stake holders,

including but not limited to the

Local Teachers union, the Parent

teacher Association, ~~the State Board of Education~~ ...



Full or Subcommittee on Pre K - 12 Appropriations  
 Action Withdrawn  
 Date 3-16-2010

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR DRAFTING PURPOSES ONLY  
 (may be used in Committee, but not on House Floor)

Amendment No. 2

Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_

(For filing with the Clerk, Committee and Member Amendments must be prepared on computer)

If amendment is text of another bill insert:  
 Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_ Draft No. \_\_\_\_\_

Representative(s)/The Committee on Martin Klar

offered the following amendment:

Amendment

on page 12, line 311,

before ~~(A) (B) (C)~~ "A plan" put  
 "the plan shall not be biased  
 and shall ~~use~~ merely state  
 the facts as determined by  
 the school board and relevant  
 stake holders"



Full or Subcommittee on

Pre K-12 Appropriations

Action Failed

Date 3-16-2010

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR DRAFTING PURPOSES ONLY  
(may be used in Committee, but not on House Floor)

Amendment No. 3

Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_

(For filing with the Clerk, Committee and Member Amendments must be prepared on computer)

If amendment is text of another bill insert:  
Bill No. ~~2~~ Draft No. \_\_\_\_\_

Representative(s)/The Committee on Martin David Kicar

offered the following amendment:

Amendment

on page 12, line 336,

After "Requirements" add "the plans shall state the total amount of Revenue which will not be provided to the School district if the proposed Constitutional Amendment passes"



Full or Subcommittee on Prek-12 Appropriations  
 Action Withdrawn  
 Date 3-16-2010

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR DRAFTING PURPOSES ONLY  
 (may be used in Committee, but not on House Floor)

Amendment No. 4 Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_

(For filing with the Clerk, Committee and Member Amendments must be prepared on computer)

If amendment is text of another bill insert:  
 Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_ Draft No. \_\_\_\_\_

Representative(s)/The Committee on Steinberg

offered the following amendment:

Amendment

on page 36, line 980,

insert:

paragraph ~~(1)~~ of subsection (1) of section 1011.62, Florida Statutes is amended to read:

~~(1)~~ Calculation of additional full-time equivalent membership based on ~~college board~~ international baccalaureate examination scores of students - A value of 0.16 full-time equivalent student membership shall be calculated for each student enrolled in an international baccalaureate course who receives a score of 4 or higher on a subject examination. A value of 0.3 full-time equivalent student memberships shall be calculated for each student who receives an international baccalaureate diploma. Such value shall be added to the total full-time equivalent student membership in each program for grades 9



*Failed*

Full or Subcommittee on

Pre K-12 Appropriations

Action

Failed

Date

3-16-2010

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR DRAFTING PURPOSES ONLY  
(may be used in Committee, but not on House Floor)

Amendment No. 5

Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_

(For filing with the Clerk, Committee and Member Amendments must be prepared on computer)

If amendment is text of another bill insert:  
Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_ Draft No. \_\_\_\_\_

Representative(s)/The Committee on Schulze

offered the following amendment:

Amendment

on page 12, line 309-310

*For school year 2010-2011, using input from all relevant stake holders ~~the~~ each district school board shall develop the following two plans:*

\*need to work w/ Coley on this\*



Full or Subcommittee on

Pre K-12 Appropriations

Action Withdrawn

Date 3-16-2010

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR DRAFTING PURPOSES ONLY  
(may be used in Committee, but not on House Floor)

PAC

Amendment No. 6

Bill No. PCB10-01

(For filing with the Clerk, Committee and Member Amendments must be prepared on computer)

If amendment is text of another bill insert:

Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_

Draft No. \_\_\_\_\_

Representative(s)/The Committee on Marti Coley

offered the following amendment:

Amendment

on page 49, line 1369 -

Strike language in section 24 and add the following:

The Office of Program Policy Analysis and Government Accountability (DPPAGA) shall conduct a study of the Special Facility Construction Account program to examine the effectiveness of F.S. 1013.64(2).

The study will examine the criteria to determine program eligibility, the criteria to determine project eligibility, the procedures used to evaluate potential projects, and the procedures for determining the priority list. The study funded shall be provided to the chair of the Senate Committee on K-12 Appropriations and the chair of the House K-12 Appropriations Committee no later than January 31, 2010

and whether the projects were based on student enrollment



Full or Subcommittee on

Pre K-12 Appropriations

Action \_\_\_\_\_

Date \_\_\_\_\_

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR DRAFTING PURPOSES ONLY  
(may be used in Committee, but not on House Floor)

Amendment No. 7

Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_

(For filing with the Clerk, Committee and Member Amendments must be prepared on computer)

If amendment is text of another bill insert:  
Bill No. 10-01 Draft No. \_\_\_\_\_

Representative(s)/The Committee on BULLARD

offered the following amendment:

Amendment

on page 12, line 310,

CHANGES "SHALL" TO "MAY"





Full or Subcommittee on

Pre K-12 Appropriations  
Action 4 Year's 8 Nays Failed  
Date 3-16-2010

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR DRAFTING PURPOSES ONLY  
(may be used in Committee, but not on House Floor)

Amendment No. 8

Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_

(For filing with the Clerk, Committee and Member Amendments must be prepared on computer)

If amendment is text of another bill insert:  
Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_ Draft No. \_\_\_\_\_

Representative(s)/The Committee on Marvin Kizer

offered the following amendment:

Amendment

on page 12, line 309-310

For school year 2010-2011, using input from all  
Relevant stake holders ~~to~~ Each district  
school board shall develop  
the following two plans:



Full or Subcommittee on

Pre K-12 Appropriations

Action Failed

Date 3-16-2010

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR DRAFTING PURPOSES ONLY  
(may be used in Committee, but not on House Floor)

Amendment No. 1

Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_

(For filing with the Clerk, Committee and Member Amendments must be prepared on computer)

If amendment is text of another bill insert:

Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_ Draft No. \_\_\_\_\_

Representative(s)/The Committee on Mark Kraw

offered the following amendment:

Amendment

on page 12, line 309-310

For School year 2010-2011

each district School Board

along with relevant stake holders,

including but not limited to the

Local Teachers union, the Parent

teacher Association, ~~Other Stakeholders~~ ...



Full or Subcommittee on Pre K - 12 Appropriations  
 Action Withdrawn  
 Date 3-16-2010

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR DRAFTING PURPOSES ONLY  
 (may be used in Committee, but not on House Floor)

Amendment No. 2

Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_

(For filing with the Clerk, Committee and Member Amendments must be prepared on computer)

If amendment is text of another bill insert:  
 Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_ Draft No. \_\_\_\_\_

Representative(s)/The Committee on Martin Klear

offered the following amendment:

Amendment

on page 12, line 311,

before ~~(A) (B) (C)~~ "A plan" put  
 "the plan shall not be biased  
 and shall ~~use~~ merely state  
 the facts as determined by  
 the school board and relevant  
 stake holders"



Full or Subcommittee on

Pre K-12 Appropriations

Action Failed

Date 3-16-2010

HOUSE AMENDMENT FOR DRAFTING PURPOSES ONLY  
(may be used in Committee, but not on House Floor)

Amendment No. 3

Bill No. \_\_\_\_\_

(For filing with the Clerk, Committee and Member Amendments must be prepared on computer)

If amendment is text of another bill insert:  
Bill No. ~~2~~ Draft No. \_\_\_\_\_

Representative(s)/The Committee on Martin David Kiser

offered the following amendment:

Amendment

on page 12, line 336,

After "Requirements" add "the  
plans shall state the total amount  
of revenue which will not be  
provided to the School district  
if the proposed Constitutional  
Amendment passes"